



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 14, 2012

1800E1-KRH

Milwaukee Area Technical College
Attn: Brian R. McAuthur
1036 North 8th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233

In Re: BMPEDT-20110509ACH
WMVT(TV)
Milwaukee, WI
Fac. Id: 42665

Dear Licensee:

This letter refers to the above modification application, which was originally granted on June 6, 2011. On January 26, 2012, WMVT(TV) submitted a letter requesting the cancellation of BMPEDT-20110509ACH.

Per your request, the authorized construction permit, BMPEDT-20110509ACH, IS HEREBY CANCELLED. This action has no effect on your licensed operation as authorized by BLEDT-20041207AAK. This action is taken pursuant to Section 0.283.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau